UCC AGENDA

TO: Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Members
FROM: Dr. Mark Jacobson, Chair

Undergraduate Curriculum Committee
RE: UCC MEETING

The next meeting of the UCC will be Wednesday, March 11, 2009, at 4:00 p.m. in room B57 of the
COT.

L APPROVAL OF MINUTES: February 18
II. ITEMS — SECOND READING

Budget & staffing information attached to Item 43

Item 43 AAS in Welding and Metal Fabrication Technology. New program.
Item 43.a METL 211 Pipe Welding and Layout. New course.

Item 43.b METL 212 Pipe Welding Lab I. New course.

Item 43.c METL 213 Gas Tungsten Arc Welding. New course.

Item 43.d METL 214 Advanced Weld Technology and Theory II. New course.
Item 43.e METL 251 Specialty Welding Processes. New course.

Item 43.f METL 252 CNC Processes for Metal Fabrication. New course.

Item 43.g METL 253 Weld Testing and Certification. New course.

Item 43.h METL 254 Weld Testing and Certification Lab. New course.

111 ITEMS — FIRST READING

The following items have been granted an extension of the curriculum deadline by

Lorrie Steerey.

Item 49 Certificate of AS in Automobile Refinishing Technology. Modification of an
existing program.

Item 51 BIOL 213 Anatomy and Physiology I. Change title to Human Anatomy and
Physiology I and change course description.

Item 51.a BIOL 214 Anatomy and Physiology I Laboratory. Change title to Human
Anatomy and Physiology I Laboratory.

Item 51.b BIOL 216 Anatomy and Physiology II. Change title to Human Anatomy and
Physiology II and change course description.

Item 51.c BIOL 217 Anatomy and Physiology II Laboratory. Change title to Human
Anatomy and Physiology II Laboratory.

Item 54 PSLL 120 Create Your Best Career. New coutse.
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